
Mr.Ashish Bhardwaj <jr.tpo@lnmiit.ac.in>

Fwd: Campus Hiring- LeadSquared-LMNIT
2 messages

Manuj Sharma <tpo@lnmiit.ac.in> Mon, Dec 5, 2022 at 1:38 PM
To: "Mr.Ashish Bhardwaz" <jr.tpo@lnmiit.ac.in>

Data of the students placed in lead squared is required
Thanks & Regards

Manuj Sharma
Training and Placement Officer, 
The LNM Institute of Information and Technology
(LNMIIT)

Rupa ki Nangal, Post-Sumel, Via-Jamdoli Jaipur-302031
0141-2689015 | 8696792550 |
LInkedin

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Manasa R R <Manasa.R@leadsquared.com>
Date: Mon, Dec 5, 2022 at 1:36 PM
Subject: RE: Campus Hiring- LeadSquared-LMNIT
To: Manuj Sharma <tpo@lnmiit.ac.in>

Hello Manuj,

 

PFA and kindly do the needful.

 

Regards,

Manasa R R

 

From: Manasa R R
Sent: 05 December 2022 13:31
To: Manuj Sharma <tpo@lnmiit.ac.in>
Subject: RE: Campus Hiring- LeadSquared-LMNIT

 

Hello Manuj,

 

As discussed, please share below link with students and share it with me today before 4:00PM.

 

 Candidates Details.xlsx

https://www.linkedin.com/in/manuj-sharma-72103880
tel:0141-2689015
tel:8696792550
mailto:Manasa.R@leadsquared.com
mailto:tpo@lnmiit.ac.in
mailto:tpo@lnmiit.ac.in
https://myleadsquared-my.sharepoint.com/:x:/g/personal/manasa_r_leadsquared_com/EZKsiwAFvzlGqnFI-D2raSwBjXkLy30WC9bLuLz16nusWg?e=BdLrKO
https://myleadsquared-my.sharepoint.com/:x:/g/personal/manasa_r_leadsquared_com/EZKsiwAFvzlGqnFI-D2raSwBjXkLy30WC9bLuLz16nusWg?e=BdLrKO


 

Regards,

Manasa R R

 

From: Manasa R R
Sent: 14 November 2022 17:11
To: 'Manuj Sharma' <tpo@lnmiit.ac.in>
Cc: Namburi Manikanta <namburi.manikanta@leadsquared.com>; Ashish Aggarwal <ashish.aggarwal@leadsquared.
com>
Subject: Campus Hiring- LeadSquared-LMNIT

 

 

Hello Manuj,

 

As discussed, please find below the list of students shortlisted for Presales role. Kindly block the students for
LeadSquared.

 

Sl No Candidate Name

1 Himanshu Sharma

2 Shatakshi Singh

3 Mohit Dudhe

 

Please find below the list of students shortlisted for Presales-Tech role.

 

Sl No Candidate Name

1 Raghav Agrawal 

2 Mehul Agarwal

 

Regards,

Manasa R R
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Mr.Ashish Bhardwaz <jr.tpo@lnmiit.ac.in> Mon, Dec 5, 2022 at 2:05 PM
To: Manuj Sharma <tpo@lnmiit.ac.in>

Dear Sir,

PFA.

Regards
Ashish
[Quoted text hidden]
--

Thanks & Regard
Ashish Bhardwaj
Jr.Training and Placement Officer,
The LNM Institute of Information and Technology (LNMIIT)
Jaipur-302031, (Rajasthan) INDIA  |Ph.No: 9982200345 | 
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